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DATE: December 10, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) L

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (C. Williams) \.‘
Office of the General Counsel (L. Harris) S

RE: Docket No. 090022-TX — Petition for designation as eligible telecommunications
carrier (ETC) by Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC d/b/a Freedom
Communications I{S_z_&, LLC.

Through discovery, staff became aware that Tennessee Telephone Service, LL.C d/b/a Freedom
Communications USA, LLC (¥reedom Communications) declared bankruptcy and that AT&T
suspended its access line ordering privileges. On November 29, 2010, Freedom
Communications acknowledged that AT&T disconnected its access lines. Since Freedom
Communications cannot provide service to Florida customers at this time, its pending ETC
petition is moot. Pursuant to APM 2.07, which states:

“Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application,
notice, complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner
or complainant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be
addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no request for
refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has been
taken.”

Staff is requesting this docket be glosed Administratively as there are no pending issues that need
to be addressed and the Commisgion has taken no action in this docket.
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Adam Teitzman
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Curtis Williams

From: Pearl Lombardo [pearifombardo@freecomusa.com]

Sent:  Monday, November 28, 2010 11:13 AM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Bob Casey; Matt Davis

Subject: RE: Docket No.-090022-TX - Freedom Communications ETC Application

Mr. Williams,

This is the case. AT&T did in fact disconnect all Tennessee Telephone lines. Thank you for
following up on this. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Pearl Lombardo

Operations Manager
Direct Line: 615.229.2137
Fax: 888.252.9518

pearllombardo@freecomusa.com

R =Freedom
J’ i‘% - Cammunkations USA

From: Curtis Williams [mailto: CIWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 9:58 AM

To: Pearl. Lombardo

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: Docket No.-090022-TX - Freedom Communications ETC Application

Staff has been advised that AT&T has disconnected service to Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC d/ib/a
Freedom Communications USA, LLC.

Since Freedom Communications cannof provide service to Florida customers af this time, its pending
ETC application is moot. Staff will administratively close Docket No. 090022-TX on December 3, 2010. If
the information received by the Commission is inaccurate, please notify staff by the December 3, docket
closing date.

Thank You.

12/8/2010




Curtis J. Williarns

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone: 850.413.6924

Fax: 850.413.6925

E-mail: cjwillia@psc.state. fl.us
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